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CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTEL

Mr. John Price

CEVA Logistics

10731 Deerwood Park Boulevard
Suite 236

Jacksonville, Florida 32256

SUBJ: Consent Agreement and Final Order:
Docket No. CWA.04-2010-5027

Dear Mr. Price:

Enclosed is a copy of the Consent Agreeinent and Final Order for the above referencesd matter. This
CAFO became effective on the date of filing with the Regional Hearing Clerk as required by
40 CF R, 3§ 22.6 and 22.31, and as indicated on the Centificate of Service.

The United States Environmental Protection Agency hereby notifies vou that the Expedited Settlernent
Agreement has been executed by both parties and is binding on the EPA and you. Upon receipt of your
assessed penalty of §5,000.00, the EPA will take no further action against you for the vielations cited in
the ESA. Your copy of the executed agreement 1s onclosed.

You must submit your payment within seven {7) days of your receipt of this letter by either electronic
funds transfer, certified or cashiers check made payable 10 “Environmental Protection Agency.” The
check and a letter accompanying the check shall referénce the name of the responsible party (Ol Spill
Liability Trust Fund-311, CEV A Logistics) and the EPA docket number CWA-04.2010-3027, and shall
be sent depending upon your preferred incthod of payment identified in Enclosure A,
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At the same lime, you shall send a sepatate capy of euch cheek andd 2 written statement that the paymen
is being made in accordance with this CAFO, to the persony at the tellowing addresses:

Mas, Patricia Bulleck
Regional Hearing Clerk

U.S. FPA - Region 4

&1 Forsyth Stpet, S W,
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960

Mr. Mel Rechiman

LLS, EPA - Region 4

RURA and OPA Enforcement and Comphance Branch
RCRA Dhvision

61 Forsyth Street, 5.W,

Atlanta, Georgra 303603-8960

It you have any questions, please contact Mel Reckhimen at (404) 562-8745,

Enciosures:

I.
2.

o8

Wineere

Frank 8. Hey, Acting Branch Chief
RCRA and OPA Kaforcement and Coroplianse Brarch
RCRA. Division

Fxpedited Settlement Agreement
Fevment Information
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CTX Format
ON LINE PAYMENT:

There is now an On Line Payment Option, available through the Dept. of Treasury.
‘This paymont option can be accessed from the information below:;

WWW.DIY.00Y
Enter sfo 1.] in the search field

Open form and complete required fields.


http:wv.'W.pay.gov
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION 4
61 FORSYTH STREET, ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30303
EXPEDITED SPILL SETTEEMENT AGREEMENT |

DOCKET NO. CWA-04-2010-3027

Cn; Marck: 11, 2618 Time: 13:30
AL or near the norihdbonnd ramp of 1-63 at Cxmoor Road, i
Homewood, Tefferson County, Alsbama, CEVA Logistics
[18., Inc. {Respondent} discharged 3,700 galions of oil in
violation of Section 31 1{b)3} of the Clean Water Act (the
Act), as nofed on the attached ALLEGED CIViL
VIILATION (Formd, which is hereby incorporated by
reference,

EPA finds the Respondent’s comduct is subject to the
discharge prohibition of Section 31IGX3) of the Act as
described ks that statute and further described by
40CFR. § 1103, The Respondent adnsts being subject io
Section 311(b)3) and that EPA has jurisdiction over the
Respondent and the Respondent’s condisct as described in
the Form. Respondent neither admits nor desies the
Allegations in i Farm, -

EPA iz authorired to epter into fhiz Expedited Spifl
Beftloment Agreement under the authority vested in the
Administrator of EPA by Section 31 HEXSHBX of the Act,
33 US.C. § 132HB)6KBY), as amended by the Cil
Pollution Act of 1990, and by 40 CFR. § 22.13(b). The
pasties enter tuto this Expedited Spill Seitleront Agreement
in order to setife the civil violation descriled in the Form for
a pensity of 3500000 Respondent consemis t the
assexsment of this penalty.

This Expedited Spill Settlement Agreement is also subject 1o
the following terms and conditions: Respondent certifies,
subject to civil and criminal penalties for making a false
submission to the United States Govermment, that it bas

investigated the conge of the spill, # has cleaned up the apill.

pursuant to Federal requitements at a cost of § ¢
and it has taken corrective actions that will prevent futare
spills. The Respondent slso by signatere 04 this Bxpedited

Spill Settlement Agreenent agrees to paymient of the penalty £ 7

agsessed. Do not enclose pavinent. Upon receiving writien
exgeution of this Agreement, Respondent shall sobmit
payrent within 7 days by centified check or electromic funds
transfer for $3,000.00 payable to the “UIS Enxvironmenial
Protection Agency CWASIIT, Instuctions on how o
make thiis payment will be inchided in the written notice that
witl be isssed when the Expodited Spill Settlement
Agreement becemes effective,

Upon sigaing and returming this Expedited Spili Seitlement
Agreement 10 EP A, Respondent waives the opportunity for
& hearing or appeal pursuant to Section 311 of the Act, and
consents. o EPA’s spproval of the Expedited Spill
Settlement Agreement without further notice.

After this Bxpadited Spill Settlement Agreement becomes
effective and the assessed pesalty Is paid, EPA will taks
oo further action agaiast the Respondent for the violation
of Section 311(b}3} of the Act described in the Form,
However, EPA does mot waive any rights 1o take any
enforcement sction for any other past, present, or future
viglation by the Kespondent of Section 31 H{B)(3) of the Act
or of any viher federal statute or regulation. By is Bt
signature, BPA ratifies the Findings and Alleped Violation
set forth in the Form,

‘This Expedited Spill Settlement Agresment 13 binding on
the parties signing below, and effeetive upon EFA"s filing
of the dooument with the Regional Hearing Clerk. If the
Respoudent does not stgn and retam this Bxpedited Spill
Settioment Agreament as presented within 30 days of the
daie of its receipt, the proposed Expedited Spill Seitlerment
Agreement is withdrawm without prejudice to EPA s shility
1 file any other enforcement action for the violation
wicntified in the Form.

APPROVED BY RESFONDENT:
Name {print): Jalm lff)%éi-
Tie (print____(Cowrnse. |
Signature: L ER e

APPROVED BY EPA:

RCM@P,& Kﬁfmmemt m&! Compliange ﬁrmc ,;
RCRA Division }L:

1

mssoogmﬁr{m ' ze .

%B &m&

Regiongl Judicial Officer oy 230 98



ALLEGED CIVIL VIOLATION - BOCKET NO. CWA-04-2010-5627

1. CEVA Logistics U.8,, Inc, Respondend, is a corporation with a place of business
located at 10751 Deerwood Park Boulevard, Jacksonville, Florida 32256, The
respondent is a person within the meaning of Section 311{a}(7} of the Clean Water Act,

33 US8.C § 13217y (Act).

2. Respondent is the owner of an onshore facility within the meaning of

Section 311{a)(10} of the Act, 33 1L5.C. § 1321{a){10), which was a tanker truck located
at or near the northbound ramp of I-65 at Oxmoor Road in Homewood, Jefferson County,
Alabama (“facility”).

3. Section 311(b)3) of the Act prohibits the discharge of oil into or upon the navigable
waters of the United States or adjoining shorelines in such quantities that have been
determined may be harmful to the public health or welfare or environment of the United
States.

4. For purposes of Section 311(b)(3) and (b}{4) of the Act, 33 US.CL. § I321{b}3) and
{b){(4), discharges of oil into or upon the navigable waters of the United States in such
quantities that have been determined may be harmful to the public health or welfare or
environment of the United States are defined in 40 C.F.R, § 110.3 to include discharges
~of oil that (1) violate applicable water quality standards or, (2) canse a film or a sheen
upon or discoloration of the surface of the water or adjcining shorelines or, (3) cause a
sludge or emulsion 1o be deposited beneath the surface of the water or upon the adjoining
shoretines.

5. On March 11, 2010, Resporient discharged an estimated 3,700 gallons of oil as
defined in Scction 311¢a)(1) of the Act, 33 UB.LC. § 1321¢a)(1), from its facility into or
upon the concrete-lined ditch which flows into Griffin Brook and adjoining shorelines.

6. The concrete-lined ditch which flows into Griffin Brook which flows into Shades
Creek which is tributary to the Cahaba River is a “navigable wafer of the United States”
subject o the jurisdiction of Section 311 of the Act as defined in Section 302(7) of the
Act, 33 USB.C. §1362(7), and 40 CFR. § 110.1.

7. Respondent’s March 11, 2010, discharge of oil from its facility caused a sheen upon
or discoloration of the surface or the adjoining shoreline of the concrete-lined ditch which
flows into Griffin Brook, or caused a sludge or emulsion to be deposited beneath the
surface, and therefore, was in & quantity that has been determined may be harmiul under
40CFR § 1103,



8. Respondent’s March 10, 2010, discharge of ol from its facility inte or upon the
gonerete-lined ditch which flows into Griffin Brook and adjoining shorelines in a quantity
that has been determined may be harmful under 40 C.F.R. § 110.3 violated

Section 311(b)}3) of the Act. Pursuant to Section 31 1{(bX6)(B)(i) of the Act,

and 40 C.F.R. § 19.4, the Respondent is lable for civil penalties of up to $16,000 per
violation, up to a maximum of $37,500.



Daocket No. CWA-04-2010-5027

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned certifies that a true and eorrent copy of the attached Consent Agreement and
Final Order, io the Matter of CEVA Logistics, Docket No. CWA-04-2010-3027 (filed with the
Regional Hearlng Closk on {0 = & 201y wasserved on {0 7 2011 in the mannor
specified to each of the person sct forth below:

Mr. John Price CERTIFIED MAIL
CEVA Logistics Return Receipt Requested
10751 Deerwood Park Boulevard

Suite 200

Jacksonville, Florida 32236

Mcl Rechtenan Via EPA’s Internal Mail
RCRA and OPA Enforcement and Comphiance Branch

U.S. EPA - Region 4

61 Forsyth Street, S.W.

Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Quantindra Smith Via LPA’s Internal Mail and PDF
RCRA & OPA Enforcoment & Compliance Branch

U5, EPA ~-Region 4

61 Forsyth Street

Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Date: M '"”(9\"2 f

X ,::.
Patricia A. Bullock, Regional Hearing Clerk
United States Environmental

Protection Agency, Region 4

Atlanta Federal Center

61 Forsyth Street, S W,

Atlanta, Georgia 30303

(404} 562-9511



EPA ACCOUNTS RECEIY ABLE CONTROL NUMBER FORM

T —

PAYMENT DUE DATE:

T BE COMPLETED BY THE

tAttach & copy of the final oeder mé irxnsmnttai Letter wl)efenda nt/Respondeat)

‘Thiz form was originated by: Mel Rechtman on _ 5/11/11
{Nuzme) (Date}
in the ROECE at _404/562.8745
{Oifice) {Pione Nember)
I toon-S¥ Judicial Order/Conseat Beerse 54 Administrative Oeder/Consent Agrcement
! USAQ CXHALECTS FMO CEHLECTS PAYMENY
SE dmdicial OederiConatnt Drovee Oreprnighit Rilling - Cost Paskagr required:
BOIEOLILECTS Sent with bill
Mot seni with hill
|:- Other Recelvable Oversight Billing - Cost Fackage not required

| I Fhis is ke original debt E This i= & avodilication

PAYEY: CEVA Lexisties

The ‘Fotat Dallay Amount of the Receivable;  $5.008.00
(If installments, attach schedule f amounts and respertive due dates. Ser other side of this faym.)

The Case Docket Numiber: CWA-84-2810-5027
The Site Specific Superfund Aceount Number:
The Besipnated Regional/Tieadquarters Program Office: RCRA Division

The IFMS Accounts Receivable Contral Number is: Pate: /2010
BISTRIBUTION:

A, JUBICIAL ORDERS: Copivs of this form with an sached copy of the Front page of the FINAL JUBHCE
shouhl be mxited ta
i Dbt Feacking Officer ER Originating Offize (KA
Ewvironmental Enforcemens Sectinn 3 Desipnated Pragyem Office
Pepartment of Iustice R 1637

P&y, Box 7611, Beniamin Franklin Station
Washington, DA 20044

+ Capiss of thix foros with 4w sétuched copy of e frast page of the Administrative Oeder Should be fo:

1 Origisting Office 3. Designated Program Offiee
2. Regiomal Hearing Chork & Ragional Commset (EAL



